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Abdul Rehman

From: Neha kumar Equipment <neha@kumarequipment.net>
Sent: 05 October 2024 16:26
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Reena Amit Shah
Subject: Re: BLR LOUNGE - FABRICATION PO
Attachments: KEIPL-24-25-Q-N-426.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached herewith quotation for your reference. 
 
Look forward to a positive response from your side. 
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On Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 12:07 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Neha,  

  

Quote awaited  

  

Thanks & Regards, 



3

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

From: Neha kumar Equipment <neha@kumarequipment.net>  
Sent: 01 October 2024 18:26 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: BLR LOUNGE - FABRICATION PO 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Thank you for your mail.we will revert back as soon as possible. 
 



4

 

  

  

On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 3:09 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners,  

We are coming with new Lounge at Bangalore Airport. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.  

Hood is a double plenum with lights hvac cut-out and fresh air grill. Hence request you to please quote accordingly.  
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CODE DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS BOQ 

QTY 
Dimension LxWxH 

6 COCKTAIL STATION  WITH SPEED RAIL 1 650x600+100x850 
12 4 DOOR VERTICAL. KEG CHILLER 1 1250x700x2050 
13 LOCKABLE CUPBOARDS 1 1510x450x1800 
15 SS SLOTTED ANGLES 5 1200x375x1800 
1A OPEN BASE WITH 1 UNDERSHELF 1 850x800x600 
2 REFRIGERATED BAINE MARIE INSULATED 

WITH GN PANS 
2 475x800x850 

5 ELECTRIC FRY TOP WITH SMOOTH CHROME 
PLATE 

1 800x800x850 

6 WORK TABLE WITH 2 UNDERSHELVES 1 1830x800x850 
10 SINK TABLE WITH CROSS SUPPORTS 1 1100x700x850+150 
11 HAND WASH SINK KNEE OPERATED 1 450x450x300+150 
12 EXHAUST HOOD  WITH BAFFLE FILTERS & 1 4450x1200x600 
  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


